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May 29, 2023 
 

Via Ariba internet posting 
(2 Pages + Attachment) 

 
ADDENDUM No. 1 

REQUEST FOR TENDER ARIBA Doc3851217981 
CLOSING DATE (REVISED):  12:00 NOON (LOCAL TIME), June 6, 2023 
For:  New Dental Clinic Located at 240 Alton Towers Circle, Toronto 

 
Please refer to the above Tender Call document in your possession and be advised of the 
following information: 
 
1. REVISIONS 
 
Please find AE-21063A-ADDN-001-R00.pdf attached for bidder reference. 
 
2. QUESTIONS 
 

Q1: Please see the following and advise if that is really necessary. 
 
Certification and or Training on the 
following systems: 
 Mandatory Criteria 1: 
•Bidders must maintain personal with the minimum years' experience Personnel as 
indicated that meet the mandatory criteria in Table 1 below: 
Table 1 
Item Number 
Years of Experience 
Certification and or Training on the 
following systems 
CCTV 
1.1 Milestone Certified Design Engineer- 3 years 
1.2 Milestone Certified Integration -3 years Technician 
 
A1:  Security sub-trade vendor is required to meet all of the criteria listed under section 

3.4 Mandatory Criteria 1 of Corporate Security's RFQ Drafting. Refer to City of 
Toronto Corporate Security's ist of Certified Security Dealers, dated January 2023.  

 
Reference: Corporate Security - CWSI - RFQ Drafting.pdf & 3. Security Certified 
Dealers list_Jan 2023.pdf 

 
Q2: Is the Intrusion existing for this one? 
A2: General Contractor and Security Sub-Trade is to supply and install new intrusions 

where indicated on electrical drawing AE-21063A-DRAW-E004-R08. 
 

Q3: Are the WAPs to be included for this job? 
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A3: City (Network Team) will provide WAPS (wireless access points) and configure. 
City’s Vendor will mount WAPS and install cabling required as per cabling Spec. It 
is the responsibility of the GC and sub-trades to ensure correct cabling 
infrastructure is in place to support WAPs, this include but not limited to providing 
pull strings in conduits.   

 
Q4: No mention if plywood backboard to be included in quote. 
A4: Blocking is required at all millwork and equipment locations. Refer to Partition Plan 

ID1.01 for locations and specifications. Blocking symbols is indicated in legend. 
Refer to keynotes for location specific specifications. 

 
Q5: For the standalone strike doors, are we including door contacts?  Not 

specified on drawing. 
A5: Door contact is only required for doors with card readers – main door and 

staff/public door.  
 
 
Q6: 2 card reader doors with strikes did not shoe RTE or DC.  Do I included them 

into the counts? 
A6: All doors specified with new a card reader and electric strike to receive a request 

for exit motion detector (REX) and door contact (DC). Refer to Electrical 
Addendum 01 dated May 26, 2023 for addition of REX and DC at doors 300B and 
301A. 

 
 File Name: AE-21063A-ADDN-001-R00.pdf 

 
Q7: Who is supplying the I.T. rack? 
A7: City's vendor will supply and install IT rack, including all patch panels (All network 

cabling infrastructure).  All Network Equipment will be provided by the City 
(Network Team). Any UPS is the responsibility of the City (Client - Public Health). 
It is the responsibility of the GC and sub-trades to construct the utility room and 
ensure correct electrical services is in place to service the IT rack.  GC is to provide 
conduits with pull-strings between termination points (incoming service to IT rack).  

 
Please continue to monitor this procurement as further extensions or possible cancellation may 
occur.  Please see www.toronto.ca/covid19  for more information on the City's response.  
Should you have any questions regarding this addendum send via the event message board or 
contact Max Parker by email at Max.Parker@toronto.ca. 
 
Bidders must acknowledge receipt of all addenda on the space provided on the submission form 
as per the Process Terms and Conditions, Part 1.7 - Addenda, of the RFT document.  All other 
aspects of the RFT remain the same. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Clarman Yang 

 
Clarman Yang 
Acting Manager 
Corporate Services and Finance & Treasury Services 
Purchasing Client Services 


